EXHIBIT 1



Sanchez, Diane E.

From: . Burke, Erin L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Sanchez, Diane E.

Subject: FW: Your Flight Receipt - ERIN LYNNE BURKE 31MAY18
FYI

Erin L. Burke

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide™
555 S. Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2300

Office: 213 243 2692

Fax: 213 243 2539

Email: eburke@)jonesday.com

From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Burke, Erin L. <eburke@JonesDay.com>

Subject: Your Flight Receipt - ERIN LYNNE BURKE 31MAY18

ADELTA ~

Hello, ERIN LYNNE
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DELTA 8553* LOS ANGELES, CA PARIS-DEGAULLE
Business (1)
3:15pm 11:00am
**Fri 0LJUN
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DELTA 8508* PARIS-DEGAULLE LOS ANGELES, CA
Business (I)

1:10pm 3:50pm

**Arrival date is different than departure date.
*Flight 8553 Operated by AIR FRANCE As AF Fit 65
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*Flight 8508 Operated by AIR FRANCE As AF Fit 72

NEW SERVICE & SUPPORT ANIMAL REQUIREMENTS

Delta welcomes trained service animals, including psychiatric service and emotional support
animals on our flights. Effective March 1, 2018 we are changing our requirements. For these
requirements please go to: delta.com/animals.

AUTOMATIC CHECK-IN NOW AVAILABLE

We've added Automatic Check-In to the Fly Delta app to save you time and hassle, This means if
you're traveling in the United States, Puerto Rico or the U.S Virgin Islands, we'll automatically
check you in 24 hours prior to your scheduled departure. Just open the app and you'll be on your
way. Don't have the app? Click here to download, Learn more about automatic check-in.

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Delta will no longer accept smart
bags with non-removable lithium-ion batteries as carry-on or checked baggage on any
Delta mainline or Connection flight. For more information, please visit our News Hub.

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personal transportation devices are
also not permitted as both carry-on and checked baggage.

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in carry-on baggage
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and
carried In the cabin, Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items can be
found here.

DL Zone Check-in
For customers departing out of the Roissy-Charles de Gaulle Airport, Delta will be operating from
the following zones in Terminal 2E:

e  Economy/main cabin check-in is Zone 8.
e Deita One and SkyPriority check-in is Zone 7.

Passenger Info

NAME FLIGHT SEAT
ERIN LYNNE BURKE DELTA 8553 64B
SkyMiles #*¥¥*¥Redacted DELTA 8508 03A
Platinum

Visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app to view, select or change your seat,
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+™ seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt
of your purchase.

Flight Receipt

Ticket #: Redacted
Place of Issue: Delta.com



Ticket Issue Date: 13MAY18
Ticket Expiration Date: 13MAY19

METHOD OF PAYMENT

Ax******&t#tt“m“‘

CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare

Carrler-imposed International Surcharge (YR)
Taxes, Fees and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger
Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY)
France - Civil Aviation and Airport Tax (FR)
France - Air Passenger Solidarity Tax (1Z)
France - Passenger Service Charge (QX)
United States - Transportation Tax (US)

United States - Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service Fee (APHIS User Fee - Passengers (XA)
United States - Passenger Facllity Charge (XF)
United States - Immigration and Naturalization
Fee(Immigration User Fee) (XY)

United States - Custom User Fee (YC)

TICKET AMOUNT

REF WITH FEE/CHG FEE APPLIES

$10598.11 USD

$9467.00 USD
$956.00 USD

$5.60 USD

$24.40 USD
$53.60 USD
$33.80 USD
$36.60 USD

$3.96 USD

$4.50 USD
$7.00 USD

$5.65 USD
$10598.11 USD

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare, Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Deita will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation.

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges

and/or credits may apply.

Fare Details: LAX DL PAR M4733.50IN1H46D2 DL LAX M4733.50IN1H46D2 NUC9467.00END ROE1.00 XF LAX4.5

Checked Bag Allowance

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase. If you qualify for free or
discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check in.

Thu 31 May 2018 DELTA: LAX MCDG

CARRY ON FIRST

SECOND



FREE FREE FREE
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Wed 06 Jun 2018 DELTA: CDG MAX
CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
FREE FREE FREE

Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft in your luggage or on your person. A violation
can result in civil penalties. Examples include: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluid, fireworks, torch lighters, tear gases and
compressed gas cartridges,

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up to 70 ounces total), For further information visit
delta,com Restricted Items Section.

EARN MILES WITH AIRBNB. >

Book your Airbnb via deltaairbnb.com and earmn miles on all
stays. Plus, new guests also get $25 toward first qualifying
booking. Terms Apply.

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. > -
It's a great time to choose your next escape from more than

325 destinations on six continents.

(&) airbnb

ADELTA

DIDYOUEARNMILESTODAY? ~ SKYMILES

EARN WITH PARTNERS

Wwe have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to offset your carbon emissions from this trip. Go to
delta.com/CO2 to calculate your CO2 emissions and leam more about offsetting.

Terms & Conditions

This ticket Is non-refundable unless the original ticket was Issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not aflow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any fiight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation.

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges
and/or credits may apply.

Checked Bag Allowance



*On Delta operated flights, you may carry on one bag and a small personal item at no charge.

Delta One™/First/Business Class weight allowance reverts to 50 Ibs for all checked bags beyond regular free
allowance,

At the time of check in with Delta, SkyMiles Medallion members, SkyTeam Elite & Elite Plus and active US Military
personnel are eligible for fee walvers and other benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage. Basic
Cardmembers with 3 Gold, Platinum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express are eligible for the
first bag fee walver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfree.

A standard checked bag with Delta may be up to 50 lbs and 62 linear inches (per plece). Additional fees apply for
oversize, overwelght, and/or additional pieces of checked baggage, Please review Delta's baggage guldelines for
details. Weight and size restrictions may vary when checking baggage on carriers other than Delta. Contact with the
operating carrler for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked in at the gate by the applicable
check-in deadlines or your reservation may be cancelled. Please review Delta's check-In requirement guidelines for
details. Check-in requirements vary by airline, so if your ticket includes travel on other aidines, please check with the
operating carrier on your ticket.

Do you have comments about our service? Please email us to share them,
Conditions of Carriage

Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They
Include terms governing for example:

« Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay of goods and
baggage.

» Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a daim or bring action against us,

« Our right to change terms of the contract.

» Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage.

+ Our rights and limits of our fiability for delay or failure to perform service induding schedule change, substitution of
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting.

« Qur palicy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight.

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

You have recelved this email because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via email. If
you would like to take advantage of other Deita email programs featuring spedal fares, promotions, information and
flight updates, please visit: delta.com/emailprograms or deita.com/notifications.

This document establishes the creation of your electronic EMD(S) in our computer systems. It does not constitute a
document of carriage. Where this document is issued for transportation or services other than passenger alr
transportation, specific terms and conditions may apply. These terms and conditions may be provided separately or
may be obtained from the issuing agent.

Copyright Information

This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. Any
unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, [n any medium, s strictly prohibited.

This is a post only email (EMD+). Please do not respond to this message,

© 2018 Delta Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved.
Privacy Policy

Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy.
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Chambre/Room : 303 Mme Erin Burke VALL -AUTO
Arrivée / Arrival : 01/06/18 (NS PRSe Fadsaad 1. CLIENT
Départ / Departure : 06/06/18 A JNSERVER
Confirmation . 419172
Paris, le 06 Juin 2018
Facture / Invoice : 46320
Page 1de1
Caissier / Cashier  : ANHIR FACTURE
Date Description Débit EUR Crédit EUR
01/06/18 Appartement 320.00
01/06/18 City Tax - Taxe de Séjour 3.30
02/06/18 Appartement 320.00
02/06/18 City Tax - Taxe de Séjour 3.30
03/06/18 Appartement 320.00
03/06/18 City Tax - Taxe de Séjour 3.30
04/06/18 Appartement 320.00
04/06/18 City Tax - Taxe de Séjour 3.30
05/06/18 Appartement 320.00
05/06/18 City Tax - Taxe de Séjour 3.30
06/06/18 American Express’ 1,616.50
Total 1,616.50 1,616.50
Balance en Euros : 0.00
HT TVA TTC
TVA10 % 1,454.55 145.45 1600.00
Total 1454.55 145.45 1600.00

QHOTELS AND RESTAURANTS FRANCE SAS Au Capital 2.509.900.00 €uro - Siret 502 860 968 00028 R.C.S. Paris - TVA Intra FRI2 502 860 968
BUDDHA BAR HOTEL PARIS * 4 RUE D'ANJOU. 75008 PARIS. FRANCE - T : +33 (0)1 83 96 88 88 - F : 01 83 96 88 82 - E-MAIL : Info@bbhparis.com
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6/82018

American Express US: Manage Your Card Account: Online Statement

éDATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

A ——— O s PO L S S e W S 7% Y % i
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ERIN BURKE
ETAXI Taxi

[

JUN1 2018 LYFT *RIDE THU 12PM - SAN FRANCISCO, CA

$33.54

httos://online.americanexpress.com/mvcalestmt/usfiist. do?8PIndex=0&request tvbe=authreq Statement&inav=myca statements&Face=en_US&sorted_index=0



AR00001

ARQQ017

- CARRY DILIGENT LIMOUSINE SERVICE

47 RUE MARCEL DASSAULT

528 Tal: 014701 00 47
Fax : 04 47 41 18 81

' CLO0048

29/06/2018

29/06/2018

LR

PRESTATIONS DE SERVICES DU MOIS
DE JUIN 2018

' CAM 172210-665014 MME IRIN L.BURKE

ACCUEIL AEROPORT RQISSY CDG LE
1.6.18

TRANSFERT AEROPORT ROISSY CDG
LE6.6.18

92514 BOULOGNE BILLANCOURT Cedex

RECU Te
02 JuL 201

........

SOCIETE JONES DAY "=
2 RUE ST FLORENTIN
75001 PARIS 01
France
N° TVA:
1,00 93,00
1,00 93,00

le, 29/06/2018

83,00

93,00

¢ro : FA2018.092

1000 7/

10,00



6/8/2018 American Express US: Manage Your Card Account: Online Statement

Transaction Details Prepared for
Erin L Burke ERIN BURKE
Aceou:lt NumbeF:edac - ETAXI Taxi
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
JUN7 2018 AIRPORT TOWN CAR LIMO 0125 - VICTORVILLE, CA $130.00
Doing business as: Transaction Details
AIRPORT TOWN CAR LIMOUSINE Descripﬂon

View Details on Merchant Website
CHARTER SERVICE

Contact nformation Redacted

Additional Information: 0000000002 800-794-2794
800-794-2794

Reference: 320181580825736055

Category: Transportation - Taxis & Coach

hting"/lnnline americanaynrace rnm/munalestmit/nellicet An?RPlnday=NRrannact tvnasauthren StatamantRinav=mvra stateamants&Facazen |ISKsortad indax=0
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TRAITEUR

HOUILLES, le mardi 05 jun 2018

A l'attention de Karne D.Micotu
JONES DAY
2, rue Saint Florenun

75001 Pagis

FACTURE N° 214838 du 05/06/2018 Document d'origine : Devis 009392
Date de Prestation Mardi 03 juin 2018 Licu 5 rue de Mondov
Nombre de peesonnes 6
Vos Références 30052018-2 75001  Pans
Commentaires ¢t Déil sur la Prestation
Plateaux Repas
| Récapitulacif
Les Plateaux Repas 165,00
La Participation aux frais de Livraison 25,00
Total H.T. 190,00
Dont une TVA 3 20,0070 sur 25,0C¢ 5.00
une TVA 1 10,00° sur 165,00€. 16,50
Net a payer (€) 211,50

st 31,67 €H.T pac personne )

En cas de retard de paiement, une pénalité forfaitaire de 40 eurus sera due au titre des frais de recouveement.
En vutee wimable replement le 05/06/2018

Réglement par cheque a I'ordee de la Socicte MBM, ou pac vicement . Bangque Populaire/’ Val de France
1BAN - FR76 1870 7000 8231 0212 2491 587 . BIC CCBPFRPPVER
RIB : Bangue 18707 | Agence 00082 | N°de Compre 31021224915 | Clé 87

24 mie Ju Bochce - 78500 FOUILLIES - TS 01 83629386 Fax 018116 38 29 - emal inle
EURL sy capual da' 17660 - SIRET : 4871 18056002 - APE: 36212 - TVA hntacamannannie FREG 482142630 - RCS @ RCS 359148630 VERSAILLES
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